



Muhammad Irshad

UCDO (Union Council Delivery & Operations Officer)

+92.333.8884886

irshadpirali@gmail.com

Other, Quetta, Pakistan

Summary

3 years and 8 months working experience in a Pharmaceutical company based at Quetta and with 10 days out-station visits per month.

6 years experience in Polio Eradication Program with CHIP Training & Consulting under CBV Program (2 years as Area Supervisor & 4 Years as Union Council Communication Support Officer) based at Quetta

Skills

Willingness to Travel to Project Sites | Conservation Awareness | Command On Excel and SUN Accounting System | Ability to work Under Stress and Pressure

Experience

Oct 2018 - Present

UCDO (Union Council Delivery & Operations Officer)

CHIP Training & Consulting PVT LTD, Quetta, Pakistan

Working for Polio Eradication Program under CBV setup, (Main Responsibilities and duties are : Micro-Planning, Communication and Community Engagement, Supervision of teams, Logistics provision and management, data collection and presentation.

Aug 2016 - Oct 2018

Area Supervisor

CHIP Training And Consultancy, Quetta, Pakistan

Team supervision and data collection and analysis, and interpersonal communication with community

Jul 2012 - Jan 2016

Medical Representative

Shaheen Pharmaceuticals, Quetta, Pakistan

Medical Representative

Education

2018

National University of Modern Language (NUML) Regional Campus Quetta

Masters in Business Administration , MBA

Finance

CGPA: 3.6/4

2011

Govt College of Commerce Quetta

Bachelors in Commerce , B.Com

Commerce

CGPA: 2.5/4

2007

ISIS Collage Quetta

Intermediate/A-Level , I.C.S

Computer Science

Percentage: 45%

2005

St. Mary's High School Quetta Cant

Matriculation/O-Level , Matric in Science

General Science

Percentage: 48%

Languages

Urdu
Expert

English
Intermediate

Pashto
Expert